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1. IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

 

This addendum must be read, signed and dated by the bidder and included with the bid 

documents submitted by the bidder on or before the bid closing date and time. Failure to 

include this addendum with the bid documents may result in bid rejection. 

 

Bidder will carefully note the inclusion of this addendum on the bid form. 

 

2. ATTACHMENTS TO THIS ADDENDUM: 

a. N/A 

 

3. CHANGES/CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: 

a. N/A 

 

4. QUESTIONS: 

Q. For the Wolfs Crossing Phase III proposal, Section 6 asks that we provide the IDOT 

Prequalification form for construction engineering services. Is this intended to be our company’s 

IDOT prequalification letter or is there an additional form that we will need to complete?  

A: We request you supply the letter from IDOT stating that your firm is qualified to 

perform construction engineering services for them. 

Q. The RFQ mentions that Preliminary Plans will be available on the Village’s website, but I 

have been unable to locate them.  Are these available for download for our reference? 

A. The plans are available here: 

https://www.demandstar.com/app/limited/bids/401278/details 

Q: My team would like to request clarification to the following questions regarding the Wolfs 

Crossing Construction Inspections Services RFQ:  

1. Is a flash drive acceptable in lieu of a compact disc for the digital copy requirement? 

2. For Section 6, is there an IDOT Prequal Form provided by the Village or is it acceptable 

to include our IDOT Prequal Letter? 

A.  

1. Yes. 

2. We request you supply the letter from IDOT stating that your firm is qualified to perform 

construction engineering services for them. 

https://www.demandstar.com/app/limited/bids/401278/details
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Q. We have some additional questions regarding this project:  

• Is east end of the overall project at US 30 or Eola Rd (RFQ mentions both)? 

• Does the Village anticipate completing all 10 segments through the selected consultant? 

• What is the timeframe for Segments 2 – 10? 

• Are there any DBE/MBE goals for this project? 

A. 

• The east end of the overall project is Eola Road.  

• The Village may, at its discretion, award future phase services to the selected consultant 

but is not obligated to do so.  

• The timeframe for segments 2-10 is undetermined.  

• DBE/MBE goals are per the RFQ. 

 

5. CLARIFICATIONS: 

a. N/A 

 

6. ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

The Bidder acknowledges receipt of this Addendum and understands its content to the Bid 

Documents. 

 

7. SIGNATURE AND DATE 

 

 

 

Authorized Signature         Date 

 

 


